INDEPENDENT EXAMINATION OF THE WHEATHAMPSTEAD
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EXAMINER: Andrew S Freeman BSc (Hons) DipTP DipEM FRTPI

Alison Eardley
Agent for Wheathampstead Parish Council

cc: Wendy Frost
St Albans City & District Council

Examination Ref: 02/AF/WNP

5 July 2022

Dear Ms Eardley
WHEATHAMPSTEAD NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN EXAMINATION
| have a follow up question for Wheathampstead Parish Council (WPC), which relates to the letter of
27 June 2022 from WPC in response to my questions and, specifically, the answer to Question 13. |
would like to receive a written response by 12 July 2022.
The Local Green Space assessment says that sites 6, 10 and 12 are in the Green Belt. Also, on the
Policies Map, they are shown as being outside the settlement boundary. As such, could WPC please

clarify its answer to my question?

In the interests of transparency, may | prevail upon you to ensure that a copy of this letter and any
subsequent response is placed on the Parish Council and St Albans City and District Council websites.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Your sincerely

Andrew FTreeman

Examiner

Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd, 3 Princes Street, Bath BA1 THL



